Minutes

Salisbury Liquor License Commission June 9, 2016 7:00PM

Members Present: Michael Gilbert, Sean McCarthy, Rhonda Cameron, Chris Walsh, Karen Jacobs, Tyrone Rowe, Charlie Flynn

Members Absent:

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Mr. Gilbert

Minutes:

Chris Walsh made a motion to accept the minutes from the May 26, 2016 and it was seconded by Charlie Flynn. VOTE: Unanimous

New Business:

Steve Richard from Weston & Samson is requesting a One Day License for July 17, 2016 at the Salisbury Reservation for a corporate summer outing They will be serving from 11:00 – 6:00 pm. There will be approximately 100 people. The will have police detail and an Insurance certificate.

Chris Walsh made a motion to approve the One Day license for Weston & Samson for a private party at the Salisbury Reservation for a corporate summer outing, on July 17, 2016 and it was seconded by Tyrone. VOTE: Unanimous

Henry Richenburg from Pettengill Farms is requesting a One Day License for June 25 & June 26, 2016 to serve beer & wine at the Vintage Bazaar. There will be a cordoned off area with security checking ID's. The Hide-Away Pub will be serving all beer and wine from 10:00 - 5:00 pm and will have tip certified bartenders. There will be police on the property.

Chris Walsh made a motion to approve the One Day event license for Pettengill Farm Vintage Bazaar on June 25 & June 26, 2016 and it was seconded by Charlie Flynn. VOTE: Unanimous

Ronalee Ray-Parrott representing the Parks and Recreation committee is requesting a One Day License for the Seacoast Brewfest on July 23, 2016 from 4:00-7:00pm. They are partnering with the Salisbury Boys and Girls Club and are estimating 400 people will be participating. There will be tip certified staff serving 4 oz beer and 2 oz wine. The tickets will be 12 for \$30. There will be a police detail working. Sean McCarthy made a motion to approve the One Day license and to waive the \$100 fee for Seacoast Brewfest on July 23, 2016 and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: Unanimous

Wayne Capolupo, President of the Salisbury Beach Partnership is requesting to amend the One Day License for the Salisbury Beach Partnership/Groundswell Cafe on June 11, 2016 to change to hours from 11:00 am – 5:00 pm to 10:00 am – 5:00 pm.

Chris Walsh made a motion to amend the One Day License for the Salisbury Beach Partnership/Groundswell Cafe on June 11, 2016 and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: Unanimous

Chris Walsh made a motion to approve Sunday hours starting a 10:00 am for Surfside and it was seconded by Tyrone Rowe. VOTE: Unanimous

The Surfside Deck will be used by Triton Regional School district Gradventure group to view the sunrise. All alcohol must be locked and not accessible.

Mr. Gilbert has collected some data from surrounding towns regarding license fees. Mr. Gilbert would like to add this to the agenda for July 14, 2016 for review.

Applications: None

Public Hearings: None

The Public Hearing for Kittens will be on June 23, 2016

Correspondence:

Mr. Gilbert reported that the Salisbury Police have received an Alcohol Mobilization Grant and will be conducting more sting operations for under age sales and over serving this year.

Inspector's Reports:

Tyrone Rowe reported it appeared that All American Tavern was heavy pouring and discussed this with the Manager. Mike Gilbert will follow up with the owner.

Chris Walsh reported that on Memorial Day he entered two establishments which had the beer coolers closed with a sign stating that no sales on Memorial Day, Christmas or Thanksgiving. Chris Walsh commented on the recent Sobriety check point with the Massachusetts State police and Salisbury Police and it resulted in 6 or 7 arrests.

Old Business:

Status - Town Meeting action – thru Committee awaiting floor action.

Status of license – Gulf Express: This is being reviewed by the Town Manage and Town Counsel.

Transfer of License/change of LLC – Bucchiarelli's – Awaiting ABCC action

Change of Manager – Sylvan Street Grille – APPROVED

Alteration of Premises – Splash Liquid Lounge – Received back from ABCC.

Kittens is schedule for a Public Hearing on 6/23/2016

Tyrone Rowe made a motion to vote Chris Walsh acting Chairperson for the June 23, 2016 meeting. VOTE: YES 6 Chris Walsh - Abstention

The next meeting is schedule for 6/23/2016

Chris Walsh made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:29 PM and it was seconded by Charlie Flynn. VOTE: Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted by Sandra Soucy